#$ %
I
& %
%
%I(l$
) $
% * + + & $
$, $ -
# "9 5 :
$%$ S $ 77:;70;
< . = >+ & + *
# # :
$%3$ $ $ 764:37
<<, >+ & + *
&
0707 . .
$ ?$ $%% 8@671
, &= / A1B3E3400
$C / Al788:400
- D $, $ -

. $ / 01234

+ . $ 5% 7882

& /

Docket 67423 Document 2015-11122



P #"$ %N& ( rr's % ottt #

) "o+ : " I "$ % * CH e

[ttt #0 "% 1% 0 ! & & s, 7
1% $ &0 "$ """ %" % & ,)..12..3.4........5....

* 16 "% "2
2 . 47.38R2 /. . 2
1% %. .otk -

1% ! # o *"2 I I # < 1% "% '2

.. . 47 3412 /. . 2
1%) %. R E 2 B e Q.....

B I A & 2
47 35872 ["."%) 21 Lot o o 7 9.2..3.4,5..97....

R A O G A R T B 2
"# 2 . 47 35872
/. 2 1"%$ ) %. RV 3.4, S5....

AR 2 R HE S 112
% $ 2 47 31742



(Fage 3¢ of  1ad)

MINUTES OF THE
ADVISORY COMMISSION ON THE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE'S
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE MEDICAL USE OF MARIJUANA

JULY 9, 2014

The meeting of the Advisory Corsmission on the Administration of Justice’s Subcommittee on
the Medical Use of Marijuana was called to order by Senator Tick Segerblom at 905 am. on
July 9, 2014, at the Grant Sawyer State Office Building, Room 4401, 555 East Washington
Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada, and via videoconference at the Legislative Building, Room 3137,
401 South Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada, The Agenda is included as Exhibit A and the
Attendance Roster is included s Exhibit B. All exhibits are available and on file in the Research
Library of the Legislative Counsel Bureau.

C COMMETTEE MEMBERS PRESENT (LAS YEGAS):

Stk

Yvanna Cancela, Political Director, Culinary Workers Union Local 226

Bob Coffin, Councilmember, City of Las Vegas

Russ Catolo, Sergeant, Las Vegas Metropolitan Polics Department

Chris Glunchigliani, Commissioner, Clark County

Gary Medafferi, Esq.

Sandra Douplags Morgan, City Attemey, City of North Las Vegas

Jennifer Solas, Advocate for Fersons Who Use Medical Marijuana

John Watkins, Fsq, ‘
Chad Westom, Health Bureau Chief, Department of Health and Human Services, Division of
Public and Behavioral Health

Kristina Wildeveld, Esq.

Assemblywoman Olivia Diaz, District No. 11 (via telephone)

Assemblywoman Michele Fiore, District No. 4

Senator Tick Segerblom, Chair, Digirict No. 3

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT (CARSON CITY):

Christine Jones Brady, Deputy Public Defender, Washoe County
- onith: Mo, Aswistang Axtorney Gengral
Hillary Schieve, Councilmember, City of Rene (via telephone)
Eric Spratley, Licutenant, Washoe County Sheriffs Office
Vancssa Spinazola, Legislative and Advecacy Director, ACLU of Nevada
Senator Mark Hutchison, District No. 6

COMMITIEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

Frank Adomo, Patient Who Holds a Valid Registry Identification Card

Real Party in Interest 001



{Pans 25 of 131

Adviscry Commission on the Administration of Justice’s
“Suheonsnittee O e Meaditet Usaof Martuenge o

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 2

STAFY MEMBERS PRESENT:

Nicolas C. Anthony, Senior Principal Deputy Legislative Counsel
Angela Hartzler, Deputy Administrator, Legal Division, Legistative Counsel Bureau
Qlivia Lodats, Interim Secretary, Legal Division, Legislative Counsel Bureau

OTHERS PRESENT:

John Sultivan, First Security Bank of Nevada
Cindy Brown
Julic Montero
el 3R A AR i bl i . R
Sal
Thomag Serato
Timothy
Vicki Hagans
Raymond Fletcher
Wes Hendergon
Mike Catheart
Nicole Garela
Kevin Schiller
Agsemblyman William Home
Regina Harvis
Sara Clourtiur
Nancy Wilden
Cary

Chair Segerblom opened the meeting at 9:05 a.m. He requested a roll call of mermbers,

Mrs., Hartzler called the roll and 4 quorum was present,

~

themselves o the Conumnittec.

Ms, Jones Brady said she worked for Washoe Couaty Public Defender’s Office. She represented
clients with felony charges and the specialty courts. She worked with people with addictions or
mental illness. She also had & background in anti-poverty work and iu abuse and neglect cases
regarding children. Her interest in the Committee was how the laws might impact people of
lower income or with rmental illness.

Ms. Cancela said she was the political dircctor of the Culinary Workers Union Local 226. Her
interest was in understanding how policy affected workers within the bargaining unit plus other
positions on the Strip and downtown,

Real Party in Interest 002



irage 36 of 13X}

Advisory Commission on the Administration of fustice’s
~Gubecmmitien-on the Rsdivad Uen oF ariuatia s

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 3

Mr. Coffin said he was a member of the Las Vegas City Council. He had been an advocate for
medical marijuana for quite a while. He said he could bring a local government's perspective 10
the meetings. He hoped to get an ownet-user of a co-op built out of the group’s work. He
intended to fully use medical marijuana when he can due to a spinal fracture.

Mr. Cutolo was with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department and hast been for the past 17
years. Fe said he had been in narcotics law enforcement for the past 10 years. He said the focus
for Metro was to ensure that the laws made sense. He said they wanted to make the public aware
of what the law really was so a legal patient followed the law.

Ms. Giunchigliani said she had served in the Legistature for 16 years and sponsored the original
medica] marijuana bifl fn 2001, She said there were issues raised, and she looked forward to ...

working with the Commitice.

Mr. Modaferri said he was a constitutional and criminal defense attorney. He was chief of the
narcotics Division in Honoluh and now had clients who were prosecuted under the old taws, He
hoped to get input in how to deal with people in a fatr manner.

Chair Segerblom said the Committee would be looking at ways to go back and revisit people
who had criminal convictions for marijuana and reduce or remove the convictions,

Ms. Douglass Morgan said she was the City Attomey for North Las Vegas. She was a voice for
the local jurisdictions. She advised the Mayor and Council for North Las Vegas including
developing the land use and business license regulations for the project. She also supervised the
Criminal Division which prosecuted claims which included marijuana offenses. She also
represented the Police Department,

Mr. Munro said he was with the Nevada Attoraey General’s Office. He said his role was helping
the state agencies carry out their dutics with respect to this law.

Ms. Schieve said she was 2 Reno City Council member at large. She said the issue was important
__to het due to a peesonat gxperience with her mother, The effects of medical marijuans could
continue to give her a better life.

Ms. Solas said she was 2 Las Vegas resident and for five years bas led 2 social group for medical
marijuans, Her primary interest was patient advocacy and patient rights.

Mr. Spratiey said he was with the Washoe County Sheriff's Qffice. He said Sherifl Haley
supported good public policy and the will of the voters.

Ms. Spinazola was the ACLU Legislative and Advocacy Director. She was present 10 witch civil

libertics as they came up in the process, particularly in regards to information sharing between
agencies,

Real Party in Interest 003



(Page 27 of 131

Advisory Commission on the Administration of Justice’s
~Sukesmmriittee orrthe-Medicat-tiseaf Mativana

Date: july 9, 2014

Page: 4

Mr, Watkins said he was a practicing lawyer, particularly defense work. He said his role was 1o
point out the impropricty of the present law dealing with marijuana, He said there was a conflict
with the medical marijuana and the criminal DU laws. He said anybody who used marijuana
lawfully was guilty of a DUI when they got in their car,

Mr. Westom was Burcau Chief for the State Division of Public and Behavioral Health. He sgid
he had the obligation to impiement §.B, 374 and the adopied regulations. He said bis objective
was to continue the program for card holders and get local governments up and running a8 soon
as possible.

Ms. Wildeveld said she was a criminal defense attorney, lobbyist, and criminal litigetor, She did

_.death penylty defense and bad never repreaciited anyotic who commitied o murder while igh on
marijuana. She also did abuse and neglect cases concerning parents who lost children because of
rnarijuana use. She also represented illegal and legal growers of marijuana.

Senator Hutchison was a co-founder of the medical marijuans bill. He said he looked forward to
working with Chair Segerblom ou this commitiee.

Assemblywoman Diaz was excited to be a member of the Committee. She was looking forward
to gaining more knowledge in this subject area in order to have information for her covstituents
when they needed it

Chair Segerblora said Assemblywoman Fiore had the courage to vote for the bill during the
Session.

Assemblywoman Fiore said she was excited to be on the committee. She suid it was important 1o
take back the freedoms and responsibilities us adults and United States citizens. She said she was
going t6 work on laws to release prisoners arvested,

Chair Segerblom said it was a commitiee with a lot of background and experience with the
issues. He asked Mr. Westom to make a presentation,

Mr. Westom opened his presentation with an overview of the program. He said the Nevada
Constitution was changed to aliow for medical marijuana. The new bill, S.B. 374, introduced the
dispensarics and the cultivation facilities, and production for edible marijuana products and
laboratories. He said his department would start reviewing applications on August 5, 2014,
Exhibit . The medical marijuans dispensaries would only be open for those who were
cardholders. Fie said the discussions had started in 2001, then revisions were made in 2003,
2009, and 2013,

Chair Segerblom asked Mr, Westom to explain how the application process would work. He

said some entities plan to give a letter to the applicant to go with their application to the State,

Another entity said they plan to recommend a specific 18 applicants only. He asked if the State
looked at the applications by jurisdiction or ranked them.

Real Party in Interest 004



(Page 38 of 13%)

Advisary Commission on the Administration of Justice's
-Subrommittes onthe-Medical-tise-of- Marijuang—

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 5

Mr, Westom said they will receive applications for certificates from August 5 through August
18, 2014, He said they were following Chapter 453A of NRS and the regulations derived from
the statutes and adopted. He said it was a merit based review, scoring and ranking by
jurisdiction, They had specific criteria they had to review and they had developed 4 process to do
s0, Exhibit €. He said there was an overview of the scoring on their website at Health NV .gov.
The application was there for review and it gave all the different categories of subjects they were
reviewing and a point value for each subject.

Chair Segerblom said Clark County picked 18 spplicants as their favorites, He asked if it made 2
difference that Clark County picked those people and did it affect the state scoring system.

Yostom sald they woudd rview all this spplica :
review more than the 18 recommended by an entity, The rankings may differ and there was no
assurance they would choose the same 18 apphicants.

Chair Scgerblom ssked if there was & way to give credit in the state’s merit system that Clark
County said they liked certain groups or locations.

Mr. Westom replied that it was part of the process for the applicants to provide evidenoe of local
zobing and business licensing approval,

Ms. Douglass Morgan said her review of the regulations did not show any contemplation of local
jurisdiction approval of a business license. She said the medical marijuana certificate issued by

the State was provisional until it was approved by the local jurisdiction,

Mr, Westom said it did talk about local government approvals. He suid in some jurisdictions
there were no business licenses issued.

Mas. Douglass Morgan said whether or not a business had the proper zoning was contemplated
and that could be determined with a zoning verification letter.

M

Ms. Giunchigliani said a number of people said they were going fo give nonprofits some
assistance. She said she could not find anything in statute divecting that as part of the merit base.
She asked if that was a voluntary effort.

Mr. Westom said there were calegoties that spoke to community impact and other crileria where
their contributions to nen-profits and other entitics were a factor,

Ms. Giunchigliani seid she would like to see the sections where those categories were referenced.

Senator Hutchison asked Mr. Westom how it was going to work, He said be assurned the State
was starting with a base analysis of the statute. He referred to Section 11.7 of 8.B. 374 where.

Real Party in Interest 005



fFage 39 o L3R

Advicory Comimission on the Administration of justice's
- Subrompnitrecon the Medinal Use of Maiang oo

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 6

the law required certain criteria be applied in cveluating the applications before the certifications
were issued. He said it included contemplation of taxes paid to integrated plans from seed to
sell, He said they went to a for-profit model as opposed to a nonprofit model for a specific reagon
from the Jaw enforcement standpoint,

Mr. Westom said they were looking at the criteria mentioned.

Senator Hutchison said when looking at the 18 applications approved by Clark County, they
would be evafuating independently of the County's analysis in terms of who the best ranked
applicants were, He said if applicants satisfied more of Section 11.7 in the statute, but were not
tncluded as part of the 18, the State would look at the applicants.

were in place to engure that things were transparent and consistent, She said there needed to be
discussion around how or why decisions vary significantly. The other thing she was concerned
about was the for-profit mode. She said transparency was very important and people were in the
business to make money and a profit as opposed to helping a community.

Mr. Westom said Clark County and some other jurisdictions reviewed eriteria at the local level,
At the state level, they reviewed the entire operation, He said much of the information they
received was confidential and they released what information they could, but did not have full
transparency because of the law. They will release the information about those who receive

information if the applicant did not sign a release form.

Assemblywoman Fiore commented sbout the nonprofit issue. She suid the phurmaceutical
companies and alcohol companies were for profit. The new medicsl marijeana businesses
moving to Nevads will be giving 1 lot back to charity. She said it was a for-profit company.

Chair Segerblom said they made it for-profit because law enforcement suggested it and they
wanted to bring the best and brightest from around the country to Nevada, He said they had
réesived fnterestand applications from awound the sdanty of people with backgrounds from all
varieties.

Ms. Giunchigliani said she thought the for-profit base made the most sense. She said nonprofits
found a way around the rules and went underground. She wanted it as legal as possible. She said
meril base would use Section 11,7, but the regulations added some additional information. They
needed experts from out of slate (o assist. She was concemed sboul the stafl available for the
State. She asked what the turn-around time was for decisions and implementation back to local
governments for final approval.

Mr. Westom said it was all factored in, including the vertical model proposal. He said gach
aspect would be reviewed scparately. The time frame was 90 days to review all medical

Real Party in Interest 006



{Page 40 of 13%}

Advisory Commission on the Adninistration of Justice’s
-Suheommittee o the Medical Use of- Mavijuang

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 7

marijuana applications in the state. He said they were staffed to meet the demand. They had a
combination of state employecs as well as contracted staff.

Ms. Giunchigliani asked if they did a disclosure so there were no conflicts or business interests.

Mr. Coffin said the bill was still in flux in order to meet things still needing solutions. He
brought up an issue of an owner-grower co-op. He said he had not seen applications, but hoped
for an incentive for owner-growers. He requested Mr. Westom keep the committee informed of
all the things that arise concerning the issues. He asked a question about the selection of the 18
people chosen by the county, but the state chose the 19th person, He wondered what that did to
the one who was number 18,

M,
said they would come up with the highost 18 rankings in Clark County and issue provisional
certificates. He said Clark County then had the option of denying the businesses at a local level,
1f they arc denicd at the local level, then the State will also deny thers and the State would fet
Clark County know whao was the next ranked entity.

Mr. Coffin said they would not know who was ranked because of confidential laws.

Mr. Westom said they would publish those rankings, but not in detail due o confidentiality
clauses. They would be in conversation with the locul government.

Chair Segerblom asked if Mr. Westom said they were going to publish the rankings of everyone
who applied in the district or just the number the jurisdiction was eligible to receive.

Sesii

they chose to sign it, then their ranking and score would be relessed,

Ms. Wildeveld said the City was requiring a copy of the State application for the licensing
process. The State was supposed to be ranking the applications blindly, She asked if there was
ingor.

&) i AN ol

s State portion-of e Gty aplisstion confidsniiat,

Mr. Westom said hie would do his best to answer the question. He said he had no comment on
what the local governments decided to do. He said the ranking and review had identified and
unidentified criteria in the application.

Mt. ModalfYeri said the 18 people approved by the County will end up with the licenses. He said
there was going to be a push-back. He asked if that was correct.

Mr. Westom said the State process was merit based and it followed the statutes and regulations,

The applications outlined their requests and they would review, ranking and scoring the
applications regardiess of what occurred at a local fevel.

Real Party in Interest 007



(Page 41 off 138}

Advisory Contmission on the Administration of Justice’s

------------------------------ subcomimiitee-onthe Medical-tseof-Marijuana i v TR o e 852
Date: July 8, 2014
Page: 8

Mr. Modafferi said after the ranking was accomplished, local government would have carte
blanche power to choose the applicants.

Mr, Westor said thay will notify the applicants that the State was planning on issuing them
provisional certificates and then they will notify the local government of the highest rankings. It
will then be up to Clark County to decide what they want to do. If the county denies an applicant,
then the State will also deny them and then notify the county of the next rauked applicant.

Ms. Giunchigliani said Clark County kept alive all the other applicants besides the 18 in case the
State did not select the same people.

........ r. Westom: itve & Bsl wvarvics of the, current process: a8 outingsd in Exhibi, CoHo saidithe
aecumy would be huge snd there would be automatic notification to law enforcement if there
was a seourtty breach. He said it was important that the packaging had strict guidelines. The
packagiog was child resistant,

Ms. Jones Brady said she had seen cards and certificates from California, She asked if the
raedical marijuana cards and cerificates have consistency and & professional appearance as well
as being ditfionlt to forge

Mr. Westom suid at least three documents were relevant to her concern. The existing marj.j Bang
patient cards were processed in a partnership between DMV, DPS and bis office. He said there
were a ot of security features. The Division issuing the medical marijuana agent cards or
employees will have similar security features. The medical marijuana provisional certificates will
be printed with sscurity features like other licenses and certificates issued by the Division, He
said they print & lot of certificates that are health related,

Mr, Watkins asked about child resistant packaging, He asked for a description of the packaging
that would prevent children and other members from gaining access to the drug.

Mr. Westom said the regulutions called out specifics on child resistant packuging, They review

_aieh applicots. packsging and bave & foutine inspection ai Jeast obee per year of the
cstablishments, He said they had .xppmpnate enforcement ability at the establishments to curtail
packaging not in the best interest of children.

Mr, Watkins suggested that the packaging have a zip lock with an actual Jock and the cardholder
would have the key. He said they needad to make sure children and unauthorized adults do not
ged tivko the package,

Mr, Westom said they had 12 new positions and projected 15 contracted employees wu}dd_ be
necessary to assist in reviewing the applications, He said the contractors had different specialties.

Chair Segerblom said Clark County did not limit the number of grows or edibles in the state law,
_ He asked if there was some type of limited cultivation.

Real Party in Interest 008



{eage 42 of  A31)

Advisory Commission on the Administration of Justice's
“Subicarmprittoean the Nladionl Lise 'of Marifusos

Date: july 9, 3014

Page: 9

Mr. Westom referenced Exhibit €. He said they wanted to be sure the supply was sufficient. He
said if the supply authorized was far greater than the demand, then illegal diversion was a risk.
The adopted regulations said the Division may limit the cultivation in the State. It would have to
happen through & public hearing. He said they know how much square footage was needed in a
cultivaiion facility to grow medical marijuana. He said they also factored in the reciprocity factor
from other states. They were projecting a range of 600,000 square feet of cultivation up to almost
1 million,

Chair Segerblom asked if the Division had projected the number of cards needed for next year,

M Westari said currsnigly thire wete over:6.000 medical inarijuing caidholdeis wnd g number.
of caregivers in Nevada. He said the numbers were growing rapidly. They issued statewide

numbers only and it was posted on the website.

Mr. Watkins said he understood that potice will have, in their scopes, the individuals who have
marijuana cards.

Mr. Westom said they already had a process for law enforcement purposes where they can look
gt the dats base to see if someone was a cardholder,

Mr. Watkins said the police could look at the card and run the information,

Mr. Westom said he could not comment on that.

Mr. Cutolo said part of 8.8, 374 required law enforcement to have access 0 cardholders
information in order to verify the card. He said the access was limited and the list was updated

daily. Tt did not give names or addresses of the cardhaolder.

Mr. Watkins said the police would then not have any access or knowledge that a person driving a
car was & marijuana user.

Mr. Cutolo said the information was removed from DMV four or five years ago.
Mr. Westom referred to the process of receiving the card as outlined in Exhibit €.

Chair Segerblont said within the year the State could have 50,000 card holders. He asked if there
was enough stalf to process that number of cards nexl year.

Mr. Westom said if Chair Segerblom was correct and they had 50,000 cardholders rather than the
6,300 currently projected, they did not have enough staff. He said they had sysiems in place to
request the resources to meet the demand.

Chair Segerblom asked if the money for the cards wont to the Divisi

Real Party in Interest 009



(Page 43 wf 1AL

Advisory Cornmission on the Admiristration of ustice’s
—Subcommittee-on-the-Medical teg of dhasiisra-

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 10

Mr. Westom said the funding for the medical marijuana card holder program and the medical
marijuana establishment program were held separately, He said the division was flexible and
would ask for additional resources if necessary.

Mr. Westom said when they completed the application and turmed it in, there was a lotter that
pgave them 30 days as a cardholder untif they received their card,

Ms., Solas asked if the statistical page looked different earticr. She said she remembered &
separation of age and who had the card and their condition,

..... Mr. Westom said he did not bave that information..

Ms. Solas said about two years ago the age of the person was released. She said it made it
convenient to point out that it was nat just young kids getting on the program, The majority of
card holders were over 30.

Mr. Westom said she was cotrect, but it was not on their site due to confidentiality requirements.

Chair Segerblom said that might need to change to show who was participating and their age
groups,

Ms. Solas said she would like to sec the ages of the cardholders and the zip code so they couid
see where the population was located and who needed the medication.

Chair Scgerblom reopened the mesting with a request for public comment.

3. Laub, President of the Las Vegas Medical Marijuana Association said they would continue to
focus the industry to serve patients. He said it was to help the patient. He said the organization
was working with doctors, researchers, and the University.

John Sullivan, President and CEO of First Secuirity Bank of Nevada, said his bank was williog fo
provide banking services to medical marijuana cstablishments in the State. He saic they did so
out of compassion for individuals who required the medication. He said he had met many of the
applicants in the past fow months, It was still a grey area in the law, grey on the federal level,
Any revenue derived from the sale of marijuana was stili illegal, He said in February the
Financial Crimes Enforcoment Network, (FINCEN) released guidance to the banks. FINCEN
said the services could receive banking services if they were in full compliance with the stale and
local laws and regulations. And secondly that the businesses de not violate the eight principles of
the Cole Memorandum. He said they concluded it was possible to stay within the guidelines. He
said FINCEN expected banks to implement robust monitoring systenss in accordance with stafe
law. The marijuana operations had to be complying with state and local laws. He said they also
had to know who the customer was, how they operated and what revenue and currency deposits
_ they were making. He said they had to track the customer. One area of guidance beneficial for

Real Party in Interest 010



(Pags 44 ¥ 131)

Advisary Commission on the Administration of Justice's

- Subcommittesonthe Medical-Use-of Marijuana o
Date: luly 8, 2014
Page: 11

the committee was that FINCEN eticouraged banks to establish lines of communication with
state and local governments. He said the monitoring systems were a huge burden for the banks.
The Cole Memo stated that they needed to remove the danger of an all cash business. He said
huge sunctions can be imposed on financial systems that do not follow the regulations.

Chair Segerblom said Mr. Jones would meet with Mr. Sullivan about ways the committee could
propose a bill to help the banking industry in Nevada, He added that Ttem VII of the Agenda,
concerning credit unions, was pulled because they wanted more time before they made a
presentation.

Cindy Brown said in Nevada the paticnts were required to be experts on marijuana. She wanted
gich diSpeasiry fobave at least one patiant onbisi bosed. ... —

Julie Montero said she was a registered nurse in Nevada, She said limiting the nur}nb‘er of
cultivation facilitics scemed to limit patisnt access. She said the patients were having difficulty
with the cards due o the length of the process.

Chair Segerblom requested she emal her ideas to the commitice.

David Kallas said he was a cardhofder, He said he understood the need to protect children from
access to the medication but it was important to remember it was medication and pharmucies
were not required to put locks on the medicines they dispensed. He szid the cost of locks would
be passed on to the patient, He asked for & trial run oo the application process to make sure an
agricutura) specialist did not evaluate everything they might not bave knowledge about,

Mr. Watkins said child resistance packaging was not the case. He said he just wanted to show
that child resistant packaging was vot child resistant,

Ms. Solas said she went to Colorado and looked at their packaging and the packaging so[d_af. the
major conventions. She said the packaging sold in Colorade was harder to get into than aspirin or
oxycodone.

Sal said the people on the board scemed open-minded and logical on this topic. He said he was a
caregiver. He was concerned that the opportunities to get into this industry were limited to
wealthy people, He suid limiting the amount of growers reduced the quality of the medicine. He
said from his personal experience small gardens produced the best medicine over bigger gardens.

Assemblywomas Fiore asked Sal to email his ideas to her,

Thomas Secrato said he was a medical marijuana cardholder. He discussed concentrates made
with a butane product. He said it took & natural product and applied gas lo reduce it down. The
butane was not totally removed from the product. He said he was able to offer a product that
never put butane ou the product. He said methane gas was completely natural, He added

Real Party in Interest 011



(Page &5 of 131)

Agvisory Commission on the Administraiion of Justice’s
- hubesmntitteeron the-tAedival-Use of Mariuana e

Date: July 8, 2014

Page: 12

Timothy said he had numerous concerns. He said §.B. 374 caused paticnts a lot of problems. He
had to go to Colorado to be licensed. e sald a patient only had a limited amount of funds. He
said the system did not protect the patient and their medicine. He feared not being able to grow
his own medicine. He said there was no scientific rescarch concerning driving under the
influence of cannabis.

Vicki Hagans said tax and political donations from the past as well as time should be considered,
She said a swab test for the DUT and job issucs are being developed at this time, She asked if
there was a projecied date afler the applications were approved.

Chsie Sagerblamm, said it had tohe b 00 duys. Ror

Ms, Hagans said California had hundreds of different cards. 8She asked how to define too much
medicine, Each dispensary needed 3 to § cultivation systems, The concentrates take u wvast
amount to make them. She said they nceded to consider not putting limitations on cultivation.
Paticnts needed to maintain their own gardens. She said agent cards were very expensive.

Chair Segerblom requested she email all of her suggestions to the committee.

Raymond Fletcher requested that they look st protection for patients ag far as work. He lost his
employment even though he was 4 medical marijuana patient. He said Voc-Rehab programs will
throw them out if they ese marijuana, He said they do not want to [imit the ability for patients to
grow their own, '

Mr. Kallas requested they ask the state representatives from the Division of Public Health to post
their presentation on their website,

Mr. Westom said it was on the legislative website and they would put it on the Division’s
website,

questions,

Ms. Solas said the medical marijuana registry card took about 21 days to receive. She said she
had not seen that level of turn around. She said they help people with the process.

Mr, Westom asked if the patient had seni in her card on the 21st of June,

Ms. Solas replied she sent it on the 21st of June and had not received anything in the mail. She
said other patients turn-around tirne seemed more like about 6 weeks,

Ma. Westom said the caleulations averaged 21 to 27 days for turnaround depending on when it
sent. He said ¢

Real Party in Interest 012

demand increased dramatically. They were adding additional resourcesto



(Page 06 o¥ 131)

Advisory Commission on the Administration of Justice’s
- Sulsconunittes ot feadical Ussof Marfjuans:

Date: july 9, 2014

Page: 13

be sure they were in compliance with the faw, but did not have the resources to take the tpquircd
30 days and bring it down to 5 or 10 days. He said the background check required approximately
12 days.

Ms. Douglass Morgan said the estimated amount for grows was between 600,000 to I‘m_il.lion
squarc fect for the entirc state. She said there was no public hearing scheduled to limit the
nutiber of cultivation growers.

Mr. Westom said she was correct, Public hearings required a 30 day notise. He said the estimates
were given to meet the prajected needs of Nevada patients as well as reciprocity with other
states. He said that was not a limited, but rather 2 work load analysis.

Chuir Seperblom asked if they gave 4 grow license did they have the ability to withdraw it or
scale it back if there was too much product.

Mr. Westom said they did not have an exact process at this time, It would have to goto 8 public
hearing.

Ms. Giunchigliani asked when the reapplication period would oceur,
Mr. Westom said it was not scheduled at this time,

Ms. Giunchigliani asked if focal busincss license departments needed to inspect the
establishments,

Mr. Westom said it depended on decisions made ut the focal level, The state usually did not have
a comment on local processes.

Ms. Giunchigliani said she appreciated Mr. Sullivan and the banks adding that there may t?e
some flexibility there. She was curious about the no ex-felons rule working theve. She §a1d
Nevada reinstated felon rights and she hoped they were not permanently barring people {'rom

what would happen.

Mr, Westom said they reviewed what was on the application when it was received. He said it
would not be a factor if the ownership was different from the application for zoning or business
licensing,

Ms. Giunchiglisni said on the local level they might have voided themselves if they made
changes. She said the original bill contained language about the attending physician, The
attending physician was a physician licensed to practice medicine snd had primary responsibility
for the care and treatment of the patient with & debilitating medical condition. She wanted to
make sure it was still a condition in the bill.

Real Party in Interest 013



(Vage 47 of  L3L}

Advisory Cammission on the Administration of justice’s
-—————8ubcommittec-onthe-Medical-Use-of RAarijupma: s s

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 14

Mr. Westom said yos, those were things reviewed by staff for medical marijuana patient holders.
Ms. Givnchigliani wanted to reinforce the idea of licensed physicians in the state,

Mr, Westom said there was & provision that they make themselves aware of recommendations
from physicians for potential conflicts.

Mr. Coffin asked about sharing information on inspections. The City of Las Vegas wanted to
know if someone failed or was in jeopardy of losing their special use permits. He asked bow they
received the information,

Mr. Westom said he hoped it would be the same as other programs and readily available, He said
wther prowrsms speciabreports wers posted ot the websites., Thatwas the qiitekest way i gt the
information out to the local governments,

Ms. Wildeveld commented that people concerned about receiving medical marijuana from 2
dispensary said some applications contemplated giving free medical marijuans to certain
individuals. She asked if there was & standsrdized system for tracking and verifying state issued
cards that the establishments were using. She szid people would be coming from alt over the
country and wondered how they would know if a card is legitimate.

Mr. Westom suid the law required the dispensaries verify that the cards are legitimate, He said in
2016 the State will have worked with other states to try and have verificution of the cards
through electronic systems, He said it was difficult because not all states had electronic systems,

Ms. Wildeveld asked about regulations changing the ownership of establishments once the
license was granted.

Chair Segerbiom said the law did not provide for the change of ownership. He said one of the
purposes of the Committee was to design and process the transfer of ownership.

Mr, Spratley asked about the square footage needed for production facilities. He inquired abouwt

one applicant applying for the whole 1 million square feet of production, would it then be linuted
to one facility in the State or would they still allow other facititics.

Mr. Westom replied the production he mentioned of 600,000 tc 1 million square feet.of
cultivation facility was for the prowing. He said a super fecility needed to rank in score high
enough on their application to have that spot,

Chair Segerblom said he thought they were not going to rank the growers, but were going {0
approve all the growers until they had the public hearing.

Mr, Westorn said they had to be sure that what was proposed was in compliance with the

regulations and statutes, He said until they had the hearing, they could pot limit production. He
said ho bad not heard of any one proposing | millionsquare feet.

Real Party in Interest 014



{page 48 o¥ 1il)

Advisory Commission on the Administration of Justice’s
wSubepmmitteg onthe Medical st Marivana-

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 15

M. Spratiey said it was a concern from the law enforcement point of view.

Wes Henderson, Director, Nevada League of Cities and Municipalities, said Ms. Garcis and Mr.
Catheart were also present. Mr, Henderson gave a brief overview of actions of the various cities
medical marfjusna, He said two or three cities prohibited the establishment of facilities within
their jurisdictions; however, one city was reconsidering its decision. Several cities had not taken
any action, and some cities had enforced moratoriums from six months to two years, He said
some cities had voiced concerns regarding the federal prohibition against marijuana, He said
other cities had adopted regulations and were accepting applications.
Chair Segerblom said some rural countiess had one or two incorporated citics but large
geographical distances, He asked iF they needed to increase the number of dispensaries for those
counties.

Mr. Henderson said it had been expressed g a concern, He said there were no incorporated cities
in Nye County, but there is the town of Pahrump.

Mr. Mike Catheart, Busingss Operations Manager, City of Henderson, talked about their process.
‘The council adopted ordinances on July 1, 2014, and opened the application process on July 7,
2014, He said they had received a lot of questions and calls but no applications to date. He said
they had seven classes of different medical marijuana establishments, They were not selecting
any number of applicants before the state process. He said when the list was returned from the
State, the Council would fook at doing the permits and issuing the business liceuses. He said they
were concerned they might not get their entire ranked list back,

Mr, Westom said they would send the top ranked to the City of Henderson, He said if an
application was denied at the focal level, the State also denied it and would let them know who
was the next ranked entity,

by

gerblom thoeght be heard die who

city would not know who was ranked next after the first five entitics.

Mr. Wegstom said it was two different processes. e said one was the discussion of what was
released publically and the other was conversations with the local governments. He said it was
subject to the applicants signing the release of information.

Mr. Catheart was concerned about the open mesting law, and they also wished to have vertically
integrated establishments, He said if a dispenser was ranked number 6 on the list but ranked as
the number 1 cultivator, they wanted the flexibility to license them as a vertically integrated
establishment.

Real Party in Interest 015



{(Page 35 of 33K}

Advisory Commission or the Administration of Justice’s
Subeommittee on-the-tedicdl Useof Dlaptiusngs e

Date: July &, 2014

Page: 16

Chair Segerblom asked Mr. Westom if the total rankings on the website would not necessarily be
given directly to the city.

Mt Westom said they did not have exact dates and when it would be posted to the website,
They were still revising the process.

Ms. Dougless Morgan said they did not have the different classifications. She said they did not
want to have 1o wait too long to receive the information and rankings.

Mr. Westom said their process was to issue the provisional certificates to the top ranked for the

jurisdiction, He said they would look at the dispensaries being in the appropriate places for the

paticnts. They were not suthorized to approve someone who was not properly ranked. He said it
. was a merit. hased system, . B _

Ms. Nicole Gareia, Henderson City Attorney’s Office, reviewed the regularions the State
presented as a rationale for withholding the entire list. She said they did not find anything in the
regulations that prevented the State from giving them the entire list of qualified applicants. The
legislature gave the cities the ability to regulate the zoning snd the business licensing.

Ms, Giunchigliani said she did not want political bid shopping. She said it was not the whole list
because it was merit based at the State level, She asked sbout 8 denial coming in at the State
level.

Mr, Westom: replied that once they got past the applicant issued provisional certificates, local
approval of the businesses was required. Fe said at the point the local government denied the
business, the State followed suit and denied the certificate,

Ms. Giunchigliani said they should not jump all aver the fist.

Ms. Garcia said they wanted the State to do the vetting of the applicants and the city gave a fot of
welght to how the State ranked them. She said Henderson did not want clustered dispensarics.

Kevin:Sehiller, Assistant . Washod,
County. They passed rwuiatorv and codc chanbcs in Apnl Th‘, ¥ prowdcd pmvxsxonal zoning
fetters and worked with the State around remaining issues. They were looking at locations
inchuding the other holders,

Chair Segerblom opened discussion on Agenda Item VI, laws governing driving under the
influenec of marijuana.

Mr. Anthnnv :xaid hg had as<cmbled a two-parl handout; one on the ’\Iational Conference of State
under the mﬁuc,mc,(;fa conlroil 2d subst&nc was dzf’r"u ent than a tr.adntl_ona] DL'?.. Hc said 'thc"‘e*
was a .08 standard for driving under the influence. He said it was a per se standard meaning if
the blood alcohol level was over 08, a person was considered impaired. Same states bad effect

Real Party in Interest 016



(®age 50 of 333)

Advisory Commission or the Administration of Justice’s

Seekitavmmittecs un thedModingl e of fariugng oo i e e e
Date: july$, 2014

Page: 17

based laws where the officers had to prove you were impaired. There were also zero tolerance
states wheee if you had any amount of a controlled substance in your system, you were presumed
to be guilty. He said Nevada was a per se state that set out various requirements for conirolled
substances, He said in Nevada, urine level was 19 nanograms per milliliter for marijuana and 15
nanograms for marijuana metabolite. In terms of blood for marijuana, it was 2 nanograms and 3
metabolites. He said there had been carlior attempts to carve out cxceptions for medical
marijuana use. Mr. Anthony referenced Exhibit ¥, the highlighted mep. He said 6 states had per
se limits similar to Nevada; 11 states had zero tolerance; the remaining 33 states had effect based
laws and it was up to the prosecution to prove,

Chair Segerblom asked about the Califoria law. He said the officer determined whether or not
was Impainment and thon therewas sopse fyge of dest;

Mr. Anthony seid yes, that was his understanding, In California you were given a field sobriety
test and if you failed, then you received blood and urine tests and it would be adrnissible in court.

M, Coffin asked how much matijusns had to be consumed to reach the § nanogram amount. He
agked if it was literally a trace of exposure.

Mr, Anthony said that was one of the issucs debated. He ssid for example, how long does it stay
in the body and how is it metabolized, He said it was an emerging area of law.

Mr. Coffin said he was femiliar with how much alcoho! was jnvelved, but what about a contact
high for & person who had been nesr someone who smoked marijuana.

Mr. Watkins suid there was a distinction between alcohol and marijuana, Alcohol wus a “polar

substance” which meant it loved water, and marijuana is non-polar and loved fat. When smoking

the THC level rises rapidly and within 20 to 30 minutes it goes down quickly. He said 2 weeks

later the marijuana THC in the fut can travel into the blood. He said the studies dealing with

marijuana and driving did not show impairment in the numerical levels. We were putting people

in jail who were not impaired. He said the nanogram numbers were plucked out of the air. He
said the inypuivment standatd was 8 betisr way,

Ms. Jones Brady said it was prison, not just jail.

Assemblyman Home said he represented clients seeking medical marijuana licenses. Last session
he sponsored a bill calling for a carve-out for patients with medical marijuana cards who were
detained by police. He said the bill was & fairness issue. Medical marijuana card users were
detained by police, Medicinal cannabis was the only medicine with limits on it. He said law
enforcement had all the tools for proving impairment through field sobriety tests. People said his
bill would allow more drunk drivers on the streets, Fle said nothing in the bill prevenied medical
marijuana cardholders from being prosecuted for driving under the influence. He said the
prosccution still had to prove their case, He recommended another BDR similar to the one last
session,

Real Party in Interest 017



_commsgeial gdriver

Advisory Commizsion on the Administration: of lustice’s
“Subicemmitied onithe Maglical Use of Marijuang

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 18

Ms. Giunchigliani said she tried to deal with the drunken driving issue in A.B. 351 from the 2003
session. She said marijuana and cocaine were added to the Prohibited Substances Act in 1999
She suid the rescarch did not tell what 2 metabolite was for cocaine and marijuana, They could
change the substance act, She said it needed to be actual blood testing, not urine testing, The
two nanograms necded to be looked at, not the metabelite, The U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services said they ranked 15 nanograms for the purpose of hiring, firing and screening
people for federal employment. She said it was important to measure the right thing. The issue of
impairment aiso had to be investigated.

Mr. Spratley said law enforcement was a willing partner in A.B. 351. He remembered bolders of

“s Voensss sore not alfected by $be Wil B

discussions regarding the law and to make sure they crafted laws that would affect drivers on the
roadways, He said the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration had a ban on medical
raarijuana use for commercial license holders,

Chair Segerblom opened diseussion on the Agends kem IX, obtaining 2 medical marijuana
identification card in Nevada and Arizona, He said they needed a way to simplify receiving a
card,

Mr. Anthony referred to Exhibit G end Exhibit H. He said Exhibit § outlined the Nevada
medical marijuana program snd the other exhibit had information from Arizona, including a
paticnt chesk Hst. He said in Nevada currently someone fills out a request for an application by
mail, it cannot be done in person, and pays the required $25 fee. The Division then sends a full
application; the person fills it out and returns it with a 375 fee. The Division checks it for
completeness, and then within 30 days when there is a decision, the person can go get the card.
He said in Nevada by statute and by regulation once the application is deemcd complete the
application can be treated like you were a cardholder,

Mz, Anthony said it appeared Arizona’s process was much quicker. The application was done
on-ling, not in person, The on-line process retumed the decision to the applicant within 10

other differences were very minor. Arizona had  slightly higher fee at $150 and Nevada’s was
reduced this last year,

Chair Scgerblom asked why they could not have an internet application as opposed to the current
Systen,

Mr. Westom said they were looking at making the system more web based, The Division had a
centralized licensing database system that was authorized and funded. He said they were looking
at electronic systems but they took time to get.

Real Party in Interest 018

saldl tasw cuforcernant wanted



(Page 52 of  13L)

Advisory Cominission on the Administration of Justice’s

------------------------ Subromniittes-onthe Meadical tUse-of Marijoareg oo
Date: Juiy 9, 2014
Page: 19

Ms. Giunchigliani said they could remove the request for part of the application. The DMV card
was for an official 1D that would prove out. She said dispensarics were in place with recipracity
in place with minimal verification, She said they needed to spead up the process and offer an
officisl government 18 to protect the patient.

Ms. Solas said as soon as the patient received a doctor’s approval, they could use medical
marijuana before they received the card, She said if they removed the requirement for a mailed
application and allowed on-line applications for the $25 fee, it removed 5 to 7 days in mail time.
The application would still require the doctor’s signature to start the process.

Mt Spratley said law enforcement was very much opposed to moving away from the DMV. He
sl it was & poodd cied, they reongnized i, snd it was hard t forge, He suid DMY did a fantastic
job of producing medical marijuana cards in Nevada.

Ms. Solas said she had been stopped by law enforcernent and they were unable to access her
information untit she handed them the card. $he said the card made her feel safe.

Mr. Westom asked Mr. Anthony if Arizona gave any information about the background checks
of the patients.

Mr. Anthony said he did not recall Arizona having as detailed a background check. He suid they
did fingerprints, but they had moved away from that.

Chair Segerbiom added that felons were excluded from medical marijuana. He asked Ms. Regina
Harris to come forward. She claims to huve invented a new way to issue medical marijuana
cards.

Regina Hamis said she was with Get Legal 420, She said they provided residents with chraonic
and debilitating conditions support with the roedical marijuana cards.

Sara Cloutiur said the service was designed to accommodate patients in need of the card, She

swid they were s mobile sevvice. They were looking forward o sorking with seupeofit
organizations to help them mitigate foes for patients in need. She suid they were developing a
full service medical marijuana kiosk allowing patients to automatically upload their information
to the Slate, be evaluated by an attending physician via telemedicine, and acquire their temporary
ID all at once. She said the machins had the capability of providing diet programs and stress
tesis, as well as on-tive bealth monitoring.

Ms. Harris said they wanted to schedule, at a later date, a time to demonstrate the prototype.

Ms. Solas was concerned about degrading the medical profession by not having a doctor
physically examine the person.

Real Party in Interest 019



(Page £3 of 131}

Advisory Commission on the Administration of Justice’s
~-Soheonenitteeon the Medical Use ol Marijiana

Date: July 8, 2014

Page: 20

Ms. Harris said there was a blood pressure cuff, a scale, and monitoring for temperature. She said
it was everything vou were able to do in a doctor’s office basically through telemedicine.

Chair Segerblom asked if the doctor was not present but was watching the patient,

Ms. Harris said yes, it was similar to Skype, the doctor was on the other side of the monitor. It
had face recognition and could do an evaluation right then and upload the information to the
State.

Ms. Giunchigliani said she thought they were promoting & business rather than wellness, She
asked what they charged a patient.

Ms, Harris asked if she meant for their service to help them register for the card. She said they
charged $299 which covered the state fee, the doctor’s evaluation, the notary and all the
paperwork, She said they were a mobile sorvice and went directly to the patient. She said they
took out the tedious process by doing it for them.,

Ms. Giunchigliani said under state faw the doctor had to have the primary responsibility for the
care and treatment of the patient, not be a drive-by. She was concerned, and she did not want to
put people at risk.

Chair Segerblom said this was marijusna, not cocaine or hetoin, They could change the law,

Ms. Giunchighiani said it was very clear that the voters had voted to allow you to be recogrized
by the card,

Ma. Harris said if the patient already had an attending physician they offered to take the doctor’s
feas out of the proposal.

Chair Segerblom said he had a guy who was fired due to a work injury and he tested positive. He
suid he looked in the yellow pages, called them, met the doctor and they started delivering to the
LT TO—

Ms. Giunchigfiani said you did not need to pay anybody $100 bucks for the help.

Chair Segerblom said you do not need to pay, it was just the possibility out there, He said he was
interested in the kiosk.

Senator Hutchison said the idea of electronic and web services needed to be investigated. He
asked if they could schedule o time for the parties to present some of these topics; databased,
wcb based elcdronic baspd ‘woiutions to the challenges with the law,

it ], five things he was interested in hearing for potential topics
on tumrc age ndaq Hc satd tht.y would have at feast two more and maybe three morc meetings,

_He mentioned transfer of ownership of estsblishment licenses, additional dispensaries, the

Real Party in Interest 020



(FPage 34 of 121)

Advisory Comnnission on the Adninistration of Justice’s
- =—Subeommitiee-on the-Medical-tse-of Marijuana

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 21

estimated number of cardholders, the process for new ID cards and whether doctors who
prescribe should be listed on a state website.

Ms, Giunchigliani said they cannot use the word prescribe, they need to look at application ot
something. She said they nceded to look at the statute restricting public health labs from
participating. They needed to look at Senator Rawson's language added to a bill in 2001 which
allowed for research by the University System, but they had to apply to the Federal Government.
She recommended removing that language. She wanted to discuss allowing green houses to
grow. She was also concerned about the drunk driving laws and any criminal statutes woven into
the bill, She said growing one’s own medical marijuana needed further discussion. Horticulture
programs at the public institations should be established. She said they noeded to ook at “candy\.

produ g0 the kide had, acgess: fo ik -She was. congemed: aboat priee powging or costof
applications. She was concerned about restrictions going across county lines.

Senator Hutohison seid the committee needed to address and tatk about the chatlenges the cash
business had and possible electronic solutions. He was also concerned about reciprocity and a
databased systern they could review.

Mr., Watkins said they necded to discuss the usage of marijuana and driving, People need their
medicine and also need to be able to go to work.

Mr, Kallss said he agroed with Ms, Giunchigliani, He said this should be about the patients and
not profit sharing. He said as soon as possible liminate the request frors the cardbolder to the
State to receive an epplication. He said it was a waste of time to have fo justify why you wanted
ihe application. He said in regards to reciprocity it was important to require that each dispensary
receive all other state’s copies of what they issued to the cardholders.

Chair Segerblom said all they were doing was asking them o sign an affidavit; they were nat
going to grill people.

Assemblyman Horne said it would be beneficial to dovetail the state procesy with the logal
process, He suggested the Siate heing. responsible for the saliber of the spplisants and, the Jocal
government responsible for the zoning, He said that might eliminate a lot of the confusion, He
said gaming license holders were not permitted to participate, however, the gaming licensees
were the most vetted people in Nevada, He said originally they wanted the most above reproach
caliber of people participating. He wanted to be sure high-caliber people were involved. He said
the issue on transporting cannabis across county lines needed discussion. He said if the state said
someone was an appropriaie grower, then perhaps it was against public policy for other counties
that permitted it to block it and only allow those growing in their jurisdiction.

Thomas Serato, long time user and advocate, said protecting the children was the fivst and last
ery of prohibition. He said nobody ever died from using marijuana. He said he had smoked for
40 years and had driven an auto since he was § years old and never had an accident or been cited,
He said he would take any test designed.

Real Party in Interest 021



{Bage &%

of

1313

Advisory Commission on the Administration of fustice’s
Bubeammittes on dhefedical teof Marijan-

Date: July 9, 2014

Page: 22

Nancy Wilden talked about clones. She said the cultivation sites are going to need 1,000 clones.
Her brother was involved in cloning for almost 10 years. She bad a group of gardeners who
wanted to provide clones to the cultivation sites,

Chair Segerblom said they could self 12 clones and give away 1,000,

Timothy said it was about wellness, He said he was forced out of the niedical cannabis state
registry in Nevada,

Chair Segerblom said he understood that what he wanted them to do was put free or really cheap
amarijuana fote the bows He said they connet do that antll Echuyary. o

Timothy said it was not about cheap cannabis. He said within the state’s rehab medical system,
he would like to use the opportunity to find jobs in the program.

Sal said the problem with verifying out-of-state people was that the dispensaries would be Huble
even if the customer signed an affidavit, He was in favor of telemedicine. He was concerned
about a huge backlog in sending out cards,

Chair Segerblom said if they signed an affidavit, no one was liable.

Assemblywoman Fiote said if 3 dispensary in Nevada was not licensed or approved and not
abiding by the laws, the officers will investigate and shut them down,

Julie Montero said she had patients who registered 300 nanograms, She recommended a clause
where medical marijuana users were cxempt from the 2 nanograms, She asked if there was &

directory listing the doctors and dispensaries on a state website.

Mr. Westom said physicians were confidential, but dispensaries will become public.

. Mr, Waikios said the law was.2 nanograms pet milbiliter,

Cary, secretary of the Board of Wellness Rducation Caunnabis Advocates in Nevada, said he
wanted to do away with plausible deniability for the pelice.

Chair Segerblom asked if there was any further public comment. He adjourned the meeting at
1:03 p.m,

Real Party in Interest 022



{pBaga 8¢ of 131)

Advisary Commission on the Administration of Justice’s

e b dmroitten an:tite Medicat Fv of Mt
Date: July 8, 2014
Page: 23
Approved By,

VScnator Tick Segerblom, Chair

Dated:

Respectfully Submitted:

Olivia Lodato, Interim Secretary

Real Party in Interest 023



(Fage &7 of 131}

Advisory Coramission on the Administration of Justice’s

Subcommittes-on-the-Medical-Userof MEPHUENR

Date: Juiv 9, 2014
Page: 24

Committee Name: Advisory Commission on the Administration of Justice’s
Subgonunittee on the Medical Use of Marijnana

EXIIBITS

Date: July $,2014 Time of Meeting; 9:00 a.m.

Exhibit | Witness / Agency Bescriptlon

1A Agenda
B Atténdance Rosgter
C Chad Westom Medical Marijuans Program
D “Wes Henderson NLCE&M Marguana Update
E ‘Nick Anthony Drugged Driving Per Se Laws
F Nick Anthony Zero Tolerance Per Se Laws

g Nick Anthony State  Medical  Marijuana

N IEEEEe e " b amais u.progra],h q . .
>I-I' Nick Anthu.:.}.ny Medical Marijuana Patient

Checklist

¥ Chair Segerblom Potential Topics for Future

Agendas

Real Party in Interest 024



(Bage 105 af 131}

EVATIA

DEPARFMUNT OF REALYH
IAVIION OF PURLE

f\e\i

BB

Novamber 18, 2014

Tiy Al Affeoted Local Goversmnentad Tudsdictions:

d{}vemm ml pﬁ*mdnmom COTEETRInG, wbef]z;a thr\ i)l‘u’i‘ i) ni ]Eu?s e mui 8 shavioral i!e(yh}l
{DPRH) application scoring process would include “moving down” (he Medical Marijuana
Fatablisheaent (MWME) applicants ranking lst, When TPBH staff represented (hat the Division
would move 10 the nest vapked applicant i a Jocal jwisdicion did nol provide zoning or
business Hoense app(mnti the DEBH aiaff had not considerad the need for the full 90-day

application veview period for & complete review of all $14 catablishment applications,

The Division objectively scored and ranked the MME apploations for each jurisdiction. The
Diivision’s process Tacused on pablic health and public safety ag ¥ relates (o the use of mardjuans
for medical purposes, por N /V(".E!.iu Revised Siataies (NRS) Chapter 4534, The regulatory criteria
thw Dhvision evalnated included the following: the experience, education and backgrounds of the

wiers and operators; impact on the community; specifivs regarding the laboling of products;
dw use of independent testing laboraiovies for product sality; trangportation plans for moving
the medival murijuana; apprrpr?ﬂm ntlding and product security; and plans for educating WMME
staff and the patients, The scoring and makmzr process required the entire stanutorily-defined
application review peviad.

NRES 4534324 § 3 il i , shat the
Division can iswue in cmi; wumy. Euuu,h MRS 4534322 yeqilreg ih&, Division to issue all
provisiomal certificates not lader thas 90 davs alter reveiving su application. At this time, the
Division dees not have the autharity to move down to the next sauked applicant i an applicent
wha received 2 provisional registiation s disqualified, or to issue any additivnal provisional
certificates, becawse the the Yi-day spplication review period {August 3 to Moveraber 3, 2014)
has clapsed. Therelore, cortain prioy conmpusications by DERN stall only parmwuf to the
application review period.

it the local governmental jurisdiction thet issues business loenses does not issue o business
ficense to the prwi*:icm:ily approved M M{- the establishment cannot oporate,  According 10
MAC 4534324, the Division may revoke the regisiration cortificate if the satabiishosent is not

Real Party in Interest 025

DA in WA AN s O e wen AN P AR



(Sage Q8 of 131}

operational within 18 months from November 3, 4‘314, .mcl the applicant would be probibited
from weapplving for a cedtificate for at least 12 m ¢ revoeation, Sublecr i any
changes by the 2015 Nevada Legistature, the !)wmim vl

s'rp *n"up a new ten-day application
peried next calendar year i additional dispensavies ave seedod to il the allotted dispensary
quantity in local jurisdictions per WRS 4534.324.

Sincerely,
Esd WO

Richard Whitley M8, Administrator
Pivigion of Public & BehaviorstHealth

Real Party in Interest 026



O 60 -2 O W A W N =

NN N N N DN N N D e e e e e e e e e e

Electronically Filed
12/11/2014 12:35:48 PM

ORDR . &ﬂ‘m._
Judge Ronald J. [srael Q@;“ b

Eighth Judicial District Court CLERK OF THE COURT
Department XXVIII

Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

(702)671-3631

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

HENDERSON ORGANIC REMEDIES,

LLC, A Nevada limited liability company,

Case No. A-14-710193-C
Plaintiff, Dept. No. XXVIII
Vs.

)

)

)

)

)

)
STATE OF NEVADA, DEPARTMENT OF )
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES; )
CITY OF HENDERSON, a municipal )
corporation and political subdivision of the )
State of Nevada, and WELLNESS )
CONNECTION OF NEVADA, LLC, a )
Nevada limited liability company; DOES )
1-10 and ROE ENTITIES 1-10, inclusive )
)

)

Defendants.
)

DECISION AND ORDER

This matter having come before this Court on the 10" day of December, 2014, on Plaintiff’s
Application For Temporary Restraining Order, Concurrent Motion For Preliminary Injunction And
Concurrent Motion For Trial On The Metits; Plaintiff represented by James E. Shapiro, Esq.;
Defendant Wellness Connection Of Nevada, LLC, represented by William R. Urga, Esq., and David
J. Malley, Esq.; the City of Henderson represented by Josh M. Reid, Esq., City Attorney, Brandon P.

Kemble, Esq., Assistant City Attorney, and F. Travis Buchanan, Esq., Assistant City Attorney; and

Real Party in Interest 027

































































































































































































































































































# $ %
I
& %
%
%|(|$
) $
% * + + & $
$, $ -
# "9 5 :
$%S$ $ $ 77;70;
< ., = >+ & + *
# # :
$%$ $ $ 764:37
<<, >+ & , + *
&
0707 . .
$ ?$ $%$ 8@671
. &= / A1B36E3B400
$C /| A17838:400
- D $’ $_

Electronically Filed
Apr 14 2015 09:26 a.m.
Tracie K. Lindeman
Clerk of Supreme Court

* . % /101234

.$ | B2% 78 H2
& /

Docket 67423 Document 2015-11122



$(, D EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

$(, D . = EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
F ) D G D $ %$*. =,
= ( EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 6
* $ 9%.*D $ % . = EEEEEEEEEEEEEBEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 6
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 3
EEEEEEEEEEEEEE 2
6 G= = $ F D *$ %$*. & = ( $ & &
D , DD EEEEEEEEEEEEEERE
3G= = = + . (. %(-%% ® =
*  $ % & + % ?F =H.%E 3, FE
4 G= = H.% + $, F D % %5, % B.$ $
$(, =* 2 % + D +$ & & FEEEEEL

GEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE ;

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 0
= $ G D $ %$*. $=Qq D $ &
*D , DD EEEEEEEEEEEEEERE
6 * 8, l. % (- $ . ., EEEEBEEE
3 = *& $ ?%, . G += % ,$ D +B 67
4 = $ $ & %I.$ $ % & %- * %-
= : % ( + -9 )

* EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 62



1.% + 9, F& EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE ®
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE EEE 6 @
D +% D *&, $ + EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 37

D +3% Dr- EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 36



632 @;6 6@2 AWEBO 63

67@ 0173%8;:007 /L@ @4B 6;
636 801
632 4% ::7 A377:B 8
673 34 138 3% @30B 6663
I 634 208
608 146 A37718B 64
67:; 13@
183 3% 64406 @8 @B 60
# $# % $ I
1@ 6:7 487 3% 3@4 A6@048B 6;
& ' F(
632 6@4 61@ 4 %A:308 8 %
( $ +
661 3317 4% 877 B A3776 :
& " 81 122
2@7 3% 63%8® 168 8
* ) , 667 6707
886 4@ A6@@2B @
637 333

88 4% 82/A3772B ;

! - @ 8 ;62
0;2 3% 6766 @838B @



& I'$ + / @1 076

041 3% ;426 @868 62
( 4@1 642 $ < : $%$ A3778B 6068
671 012 868 3A06 &2a@6 B

: $ x $ QW 4.8
003 G448 A6@848B 060

@ 2 Q&0 3@ A6@18B;

0 383 4% 16@ 3763 9 83
638 % & 27 3763 G 4326/4,3B A 1
) ( 633 63@8
628 4% 1@B770B 06706
303 4% 407

3766 9 21 631 % /&7 65B :

42 607 ;

42 617 ;

42 437 ;

344 737 060
344 46 6
344 74@ 0
344667 63
344 647 62

344 647A6BA(B 0@



344 647A3B
344 64;

344 64:A4BADB
34@ 7671

34@ 7664

2;4 3&A0B

2;4 437
2;4 433

2;4 432

2;4 417

2;4 177A6BAS$B

" #3%

2;4 377
2;4 27

2;4 470

63

63

60

60

66

366

61



$C 5. = $ % # $ #, D &
= | (*$ F &$ * D %= .*%
+ D .(, +%$ % =% $ $, =) D G
$ %P = $ = ( $ % + % (- =
D, % $ += 64 376; = F ($ % .& = D,, F ?
$ % =. $ % = &$& $ % &, $% ? D, =

= . % ,-1.? D = $(, . F= = =  $
& + D +$%,,- = &$ * D $, =% % .*$D +$ %
=$ $, &J= KB $+ % $++ %S + F = = &

% $ . AJ KB 2;4 F 2 + 273 % $ < ?
$ H.$ S $(, 5* & $ - $&&, +9 $ % + & % ?,-
= % $, O =W +) $&&, +3 (H + H.% + $,

344 647

, = .?2= ) $= < € $ % $ - = D+B=%
C $ % $=9%)+ =% = $( * +=% ¢
F= += = + 2% % $< ? D $&&, +9$ +$  (
$( $-9% % +%$& + . % + =$ ( *$% (- = $%*

- & (, D = ,+?2.® $% D=) $%$
344 746 AJ 7 $-K$ $? +- % &W* D $

*  $.= L % (- ,$F *$<  ?2%$ * o+ %

+$ B



$+< F, %? % (- = *3 $,% . I.

= $&&, +$ & L+% (- = F 23$% $ <
& $$&&, +% . % (- 2:4 470 $ $&&, +$
D +$ D ? $ +,.% *., &, + F=
$ < % (* $ ? D +% K. BD%S & $, $ % & $
D & $,, D F= += = $ F @B% %2 & % A
2;4 433%*% =% + F$ D = D + % $&&, +9$
D +$% D 2 $ & & ® - = D $ ?$
$ % $&&, +% =% ? ( % % $*$ =% + .?=
$(. = F & + $ % & + D +%,,- = F = + ? F$
+ D = $&&, +9% = ) D$ ,. & %
D & $, ? F = = 2,8 2?2 + + = +
+ D = $&&, +% o % = D, ? D = .%
1.% + $, =F (H+ .?2= ($*$ =% D, ? = D
1.% + $, F *&, | = = .,% ( (, ?%$% %+, = D$+
, L % + 2% % B &L ?7P%&&, +9$ % .
$ &% +- = $&&, +$ =5&$&&, +$ =$ $ +, %
. %  $ % ? DF=%$ - =1. % ( % (% $
& $ - D +$ D ? & % ?,- $% =% + 9
= ) + % $ = D$+ =$ = $ ?,9 ?
+ ? D H. = $&&, +$ %F=E +=+, % ,-) $ (
$ % +%& + + 2735 %N $Ix & B - $&&, +9%

(D .?. 683762%*% =%$+D ,®»* ,$&&, +F =
= & . $ = & D=%$& 2;4 D $ % $%9
% * $ % AJ KBD $+ D +3 ? $ & $% 5



& $ -= $D $( . *( 43762%*% =%+ + %
+ =% = F .,% . $& $, D +% & $3%
& $- & % = +F$$ D + 2;4 43R %
$ C&,$ $=RE =% ,* $ = $,.*( D+ D +$%
+$ ( . % $+5 +$H. % + = $&&, +H S . 9B
& $, + D +$% ( +%. % % $+= $ + = 7
= & 63 F = = M - DN+ $ K?$% H. %
., F ?= + &D = $D * %+ $* =% +*3%
., &, ($% % l. ($ = & + D++ D + U=
+$F,$ =* =%, 2-, L(% = $$ =% +F$
, 5 ,$.= L % $( $< FD = + $ & $ H%$+=
+ D=%&&, +$= FO = ( $<% F$F = 3$ -C&,$ $
$ =F=% * $F$*3% ++ % ?$* =%+ . %
* ? +,%$ B-* =% ,2-%D = + & + % % 7% %
. % $ % ? F=- = $&&, +$F3$ + % =F$- =% F$
$*$ =$+F$? $ B = F = D. %& % -
C&,$ $% = + =%, ?=0 $* =%+=%% -
= ? ,+ &-$%$ 2$= + F$ = ?= A= $
& $, + D +%$ D ? $
= $D $*$ =%+ 1I. % + % $D=*% F= +=
= % % %l . L F =% = . %,

*( 683762% 2%$= F ..% D. =+ % $ D$ -
$&&, +D % 2= .?. 376D , & % . +=%*¢ =%+

6 = $&&, +9% D, ? & % & $ =
$ $* ?2 D = % -k = %* $ D !.
(+ xx = % +$, D $ H.$9$=,% l.,- @ 37
F & % D &&, &% F$ @7 %$- $ % =% D, +9%,
% % = & $ < % $&&, +9% (- = $ = . & +

4



%% % $ID P + . W
*. & D H.% + $,

344 $*$ =%+ = D , %

F

+ *( 8 3762

*$+ . &, . % 344 648%& D H.% + $,F
. % % $? +-8 A

* (D, =47%$-DSD %4 +

D, % -BB%$-$D = *( 68376 $» + D *=
= +, $ D$,F = = $. -*D $* = $D
+ F = 344 F = F -BB%$-= .(H $% $
$? +-=%D0 $ &% + & % &% + & = =
AB»S- DD, ? = &% + &$$ = $2 +-.7
+ % $ % = $( D ? += %., + ** +
& = D'!'% + $, F = D ,®
* =9, $ 9% &% + &% + *( 323762
F= += $*=$ + D, % $ && '$ .$ - 63 3H76;
&,- !$ .$37376% %= $D $3 ?2.* F =93 %!'$ .$ -
31376; = +. )%+ D, F #$?2.* F$ % -=

* 3% + PoH.% + $,F

= $$+ (.$ 68376%%
=$ $*=% + .(* $ $ F

= $D = D, %

% % $ +64376;

6 G= =$F D*$ %S$*. & =( $& &D *D , D
3 G= = = + %0 %% + (-% - =
* $ % & + % ?F =H.% + $, F
% - $ % $&&, +$ $ % D- D ,=+$,H. $% @
$, $ - B && & 8 @

2



4 G= =H.% + $,FD=% $D5 % +$$ H.$ $$(, =*

? $ + D +% & &
G
F D *$ %$*. $ *%- %% ,$(, + *& , =
& D$*+ D$ $+ =% = ,$F |I. $ $ %. - ., ?D
$ + , $ $( 9 - +$& + A B&=$% D %
$%% %B2 60701 & ' ! ( 632
6@4 6@1 61@ 4% ;;0 ;;8 A3778B F D & = (
= & + % ? D $ % + o+ C + ? H.% + $, D.
& + % ? % C+ D = % + #42 BT, % +
671 012 011 868 3% 82@ 8;6 AE€
G= = $ & D F , DF,,( + % % F =
% + ( 671 $ 011 868 3% $ 8:;6 3% &
% * $ =3 . L $ % $ - WS $ %
637 333 338 88 4% 827 822 A37
, % ,- =F = $%,- D F= = . $F
D H.% + $- + 393 4% 407
3766 9 21 631 % 368 A?
664 6424 642; @;7 3% 387 386 A®@H?% B+ ARQ
+  *- F,, *3% *$= & %% % (- F= += =+ . C +
% + QB
*,$ ,-+=C $ % $ -D $ % ,$F= =0Q¢& =$
$&,9 & %S W% 1.$ * % = % $+-. D,$F Q
( $1 * 661 34;32437 49877/87;,A37768B
F= += 7 $=- && . - $&& $, $ D H#H2HEW/?* =
$(, . =%=,% $&& B, D H,. . %?*& % $% |.$

, ?8,*% % ( @2 0@¥FO0@480 3% 467



A6@18B % *$, +, % - 1. % (- $.& $., $
D,$F % +,%$ D +3%= . _______Cc + % +
+ F & =$+=%,, B +H . % % - ®
% * %. = ? D +$ D .+ & $F$ % *
+,$ * ) 633 630B474628 4%@T@4
AB7TTOEBR=%3$%% @B F= *$ %$* $ $ ,$6$ * %-F $
+ *& ,, % . =F (+8. &. % + Q@ -
$1 $ B N ) 4;8 406 003 3% 6448 6427 A

= $G DS %$*. $G D = ( $ & * D

P+ D $ F D *$F% $*D & = (*& & =
*$ D = $ /A6B % * $,ID % ¢$ $ .0
A3B = *& 0 $ . ?9, . F= += % +$$ HF+$

$ $% 1.$ $ % & %- * %-

6 * 8, l. % (- $ . .
= $ =%$%3 %$=($ D =*F%$ % * =
D ''% + $, F + . ) ,$+<D .(H +$%

H. % + = $ $B2.* ($ % =8 == * (-

= 2 ,$.D,$?2.$? =$&2:4 & + D $%$,5- LH® + $,
FD'S & $ 2 ) $%%$ = F ($ H.% + $,F

% % $5-$+$ * =$H.% + $,F . $$ ,$(, $*$ =%+

(+$. =*$ % * =Z% D D $3 % ¥ D =

344 647A6BA(B



= $% $% * $ + %. + F$ $+ %J $(, =

*ooxx &+ %, $. * D = ?2.,$ 5% 72 %b%H.% +$
& + %.D_$? + D= C +. &$ * D= $ *
$ %D H.% + $, F D(_=D. + C+ &= $? + C& -
C®% ®%. .% = & D= +=%&K 344 T737%&=%
$%% %B &% * D $, 3 %.*$ + D.(, $ %
=% $, = % D$ % C *& ¥ +- % 344 74@
= D = 2?2 % F$+, $=9%= $% $% * $ + 9%,
+ $&&, +$(,
F = . =%$D . % $ + F= +% F + . % %
D.(H #$% H. % + +9$ , 2 D H.% + $,F
& + D +%57,- . =8 % * % =$DS$ ,. + *&,-F =
344 64TFA3BE = $% ++. D *=$ H. % + +  %$
& D H% + $,F 0 383 4%A6@763
9 83638 % & 27376& 43264;4 MB763B
344 647A3B =%$%& AGB* $ & % =%? +% 9%,,
&$ D + % = $%* $& + % ABG . (%D ,
& = % ++. $ D 9 - $% =+ . - F= +=
=$?? &b - % $BD =+. F= =87 +& + %N ?
++. $@®4BD ,Po =47%3$$D + D=D % + D =
$? +-%* =% +&+ W F = $+= I(-$*? = $&& & $
&$ D + b, 2& =& &+ . -$ W =47%%$$D
+ D=%?2 +-D % + 3 $,,D= 1. = D
344 647A3B F + *&, % F = *$ %$ - % * $, F
3 $*¢ =% + + . = , %$ % *( 68 37
= F.,% ( D. = + % $ D$ - %$&&, +$ (*
% . ? = .?. 3762 D, ? & % $ = $? +-) D

1



G=,= $% =$=D$,. +,.%& + D
=$& 2:;4 % + = ? % $ =% ? %
. (?2% = D™ % $ D= $ . % $ $ %
D **+ % $ D ,- + = ) &
( 81 1 222@73%32F @168
| & 21 214 33; 281 A6@32B A *&=% $%9
++ % ? =$& 2;4 H% + $, F $ 3% ,$(, + $
$ +F= 8% |I. = =% ( % % C$*&, $+=
&$ = ,% ®* % +3$$ H.$& + &*. $&&D $ &%
% D +83 % % ( $¢(, ($ % * % +% H.$ $=
$ D $%$. .$ 2;4 367A0B $&$ % $0o
&$ +& % % WP, « H % + 9, F$%=*% $(
D %% + % % $,,-% 1.$, D &% + &% =* % +89,
*$ H.$8$? $3 % %<$,( $DD H-% D $,% D %
. $ 2;4 379 % %3 ,& D =%$%%
D$ ,, =, D$S&& % % % ( ,? (D
&$ + &% =& ? $* 2;4 327% =%$=% + D= = D
% +$DD + % $& =$ (* %. .$ +
2;4 377 $, D $, D &. & DH=2 + $,+ ¥
= 3% $DD % % =27 &% - =% =93 J+ % +3$
% &6 '$&E&EF+H  + (A = $ % 2:4 <
H.% + $,F! . = .&& D =& =$H% + $, F & &
+$( D . % 2:4 41H-= = ? ,$ % +

A E&=3% %% NB= .1. $ %. $

$*$ =% + . (*=%$¢ = D, ? D = D !.% + $,
+ *( 8 3762 F$ D$+ $* ,$ - && % C &&

8



& + $, 8% +% H.$F= +=1. = 2= % $ %% Po +. -

=& %.A% H.$$B 7?= % %% BDo$SD D =& +
D& $ * D *D$ F& + $( ,. ,-+ $ - DD +
+$ - . = & D =$& 2:4 . +% ,$ & + $D
$&E&, +$ & $ -D. = % + = YD$ ,
$%= = ,$F $=%= ? ,$ % % % + *&, (8
H.% + $, F D = ) % + , $ =* % +$$ H.$ $

& ? $*- $+ ? 344 & + D +%$,,344 742 ? |$ .
% %D *.,$3$H.% + $, F& + $&&, +$(F$%* $
$? + D %= F F .,% $%$ *($,$+ =H.% +-%,*
636 801632 4%;7A377;B% .( %,F ., %

+ $%$ ? D +%5($,$+ =H.% +-%$,* D %H.% + $,F
$%$ .%(, =$D * %$ (. D =% $D$ $&&, +$

& $ $ $(, =* D & % ? * % + &$

= $ 9%, + %=%=J+ % KI. * D
344 647A6BA(B & +,.% H.% + $, + % F$ =
$$=9% ?2,% = FD$+= $&&, +9% && = $
=% .-, % ! - . @8 ;62
0;20;2 3% 766 @B3B = . % * %=%F*$ $
+ Vb (H+H.% + $,F F = . =%$9,
% * %=%$=,?2%% + %. $ $%* $ D . D,C68 %
+$,D +& + %B&$, + $ =& +.,$% % B %)

*) , - 667 670B86 3%B44MA@@2B & % ?,-
= $ = D$+ % * F= =$? & + %$8&& & $
$D ?2.55% % %%, + ?2.$$ AGB& $ $DD +
(- = DD +$%, ABB <DS$ . % & $ D=%& $

= 7= = & +%. . %$% = & ($(, $,.

@

D%

%



(L& + %. WD ?.33%%004 B ? x ) +,.% =
D. + , % %=D +B%B%* $ (. % =$=%$%% $,
. & +%.$, 1. * F..% $,

= $ % *$ B. =8 + %&$, + =$F=%$= $
$,, 72 ¥ $9% ,5(, $*F =%+ C& % % D +% DD $ %
D $+ & &% $8&&, +$F= += $% B = $ -% + &
D= $< $%+ 7 =% % $-C&$$ D=F $ %

* =2 % , F$ $&&, %$*$ =%+ )$&&, +$ =. = <D
. %& 09 $*$ =%+ ? D+$=*% D$+
+, $D *$+. - FD$*$ =%+ )+ ?= =% =
+ % $ % $< %W =L $ - $&&, +$ $ $( $-9%8%
*$ = $=%3+,$*%Bs= (,?93 $%= =
H.% + $, F& + F .,% (. % * = ) .+
F =%. % ,< * *$F= + *&$ %= <D% & $ $
$*$ =%$+9% %= ? D +9% 3 = ,% < 3%& , ? %
, + $$ 5 & $ - + +  $(, $=%7..% % %.
F= +=1. $ $&&, +% , % % $ $%= =%% $&&, +$
F .,% & +,. %< F ? =%,.% & H+ % 2=-*$%
% % % D. = & + %. $, & + $ % = G = ., % (
3 = *& 0 $ ?%, . G=+= % ,$ D +$%
= $=%% BH +$. =$*$ DD & * $
*& $,°?% . F=+E$ $ +,8 D +$F = . =%
% * =% *& $, ?%, . C F= = ? R B, =
% + . + - &%, ?%, . )
633 63@8 46B@87 AB770

67



&,+$ =% ( D ,#$%,, ?=7 )% + , $

= $&&, +& + 4 ¥ $+ =% K&, +$?7=%
*& 6 - $ 2% $ %'& ,* $-H. .+ $,, DF= +E
% % = +$ = $3$°?2. %% +,$%$ ,-D =& &
* +=$ +=%,, ?= ) F& + $ % $< ?
% *$ ' F = $ R D *, ?2=D=% +
673 ;34 138 3% 224 AS$ % 6:@BEB - , D
$% ,5(, $*F =%+& $ (+%. $* =%+ $ ?
$+,%$ *D ?= = *$ + % (+%. $*% =%$+=8% , ?%,,
& + $(,
D = =*  ( $H. + $(, + %
($% +,93% ,-D = $ D .D$+ + . . % * D
= $ H. + $(, + F=%$3%0 =,$ % - & &
673 ;34 2 0; 6 68@3%4;3A6@288B
= D$+ $ MA6B *. ( $H. + $(, =% $-9
+ -F= +&+,$ D 2= $ e $ F==%%
+ ?7@A3B + . ( ( F & F= $
4 + R % 0 (% S )
1676504 & 99 4q.% A + 66 3%628 -
&& % CO &&%37T D $+ +,. D+$F $ % 7
) ) 3 $ ! ¥ BB672B8 &
99 8!1.% A ¥63B 3%, $ - && % C &
2 & ( (9 SHE67;@1 '.%? $ |I. % =
&$ $ F=- = *$ ( D = + . F$ & + % ?
$%* $ & + $% $ % =% %%, % . B % $ D
F = F=% $ % D = $ ?$?7* % &3 =& + %
= .?= = $%* $&& S, &( D = *$ $H= ( =
$, $ - && % C && ;7
% & D , % -8 % *$& ( H. +
+ ( $ BB67;:@1 & 99 8 = |.%
A + 33 3762B%, $ - && % C && 66,

66



$% ABB- &% - < % +,$% ,-D =% %, 7?9, =
+ -=$ $-%, ?78.& + $¢(, $ % O2B . . %
=+ -* (& D H%H4$, % * $
$ A % & $, D +3$ & $% 5 & $ -
$* =%$+% *$ $$ ?2=F= +=$( $ s = $
% % $--=&,%$.,%$ ?2.$7D 2:4 437 ? $
+ D +$%. %- = +$($ %== ,% D .+5+ D +%
% $+1. $ - % ?= =, + 2 2:4 433
% % -, -= % ?== +$( , 78,& + $(,
L= = % % D.,D=, 1. * D $H. + $(, $ %
+ & % ?,-D$ , *% D H RS $S - , D
= * $ % + % 632
@;66@24%D0A377®B+,$ $ ,-D & & F= $ $? +-)
% + % + $ 1. B && wWF= $&%$ - <$ ., ?
=*$ ?D$ $ . 344 66% % $ % % B& =%
% +,$ % ,-D & & +,$% - D$&& & § b= =
$%,,?% == ?..,% & & P&, +$ D F =
*&$ = $ FD= &% = , ?2%= & , ?D=
&,$ DD344 667%* =%+ < ? =% & $
+,$ D +P$ $ . $% *$ D= 8%, % $&&, +$(D$ -
?2..9% $= $$% =%+ <H.% + $,FDF= = = )
$+ , $ F? + 8 % < B =%+ )$&&, +$
F $( HB-%%& +35. %' + F == ,$F F ==
+ *$% = D!.% + $, F.& FD= + %

0 . ? % 7.7 = =* $ $% % = +
=% 3 ? 0% + D +$ F$ +$(, $- * F
?= ( =% % $DD % % = , +

63



& + D +§, ,+ 8 %S < 2 =%, ?2 , L%-= =

, F + . F,, < ,B %$ = *&, - % + %. =%$F
+ F ==,$F$ % % ? D$ , % W (H + *&$ $,
F D 5 & $ - $&&, +%
$ ,-F= , < B 344 64; +, $=%5%*% =%+ )
+,$% & & ,$ & .3 $& D H%+ $,F$ = =%%
+ *&%,$D % +,$% ,-D 344 64;A$8BRDB%$$& D
H.% + $,F & &F= $&% =%( & H. %(+$P $,% %.
$ $? +$+ ? C+ D $. $.= $ % $ $( $5-%
+$8& +*% 1.% + $, F ?= = *% % D $+ . D
+ *& H. % + % *F= = =$&&, +& + . , L(%=
F$ + F = 2;4 $ NF= = = $+ %%
$( H-%BS& +*& % - B =%$+%& $, D +$%
D ? $ = ,-F$- .+ *$ +$( *$% = .?H.% +
F
= D$+=$ = =D *D , BS$ ,$(, *,%,-
.$ &6 +, $=%$=2& B, + & $(- =
+ . , * = +$. = D + .
+ - & =, 7%, . = .$ +D$F D*$ %%~
& &
4 = $$S %I.$ $ % &*%Ro-
= $ +,%$ *=%%$F D*$ % $*. = $, $ F D
& = ( & & ( +$. = $% 1.5 %& %-* %-5 ,$(,
,$ =, F +. Y% $,D= * "= =%
% *%=%= 2= ** % $ $&& $, $&& B, *$D S,
H.%?2* + % % 1.5 %& %-?%,* %-= (& +,.%
F , D 634 208608 4%46A37718B

64



! & ' ! ( 632 % &
68/8778B
= $ & *& D-, % F $ %H.% + $,F& +
- F $%* = $ % =$=& + DH.% + $,F
*$ & 9% ? F$) $ + &3 % $ Y (=™ E ,,
= $ = $,.$ & + MD=$&&, +NF$ * $ %
+ *&, W = D= $(, - K¢ =$ =& + $ F=-
FD-= )$+ + $ - ( . =%= 9 $&&, %
+ $ * 5 & $8&E&, +$ % % ? D$ , %
$%= . D A S$. B-% BW$F® $ < 2 $&&, +$% % . ?
= & $, D+ ? $ +=C $ % $, - =%
& W(Y%F D' %%* $ = $ ,-$?D=+$F= $ 5% I.9$
$ & %-* %-$ % ,$(,$F= ,,-*& &. DH.%$+ . +
A= +$. = $ =38 % |.BB & %-* %- .$ +DSF D
*$ %E* & = ( *& &

= . % (. + -7 )

= $%$,,?2=% = +. $(. % % *+$,, F ? =
D!% + $, F & + % ($ DI % =$H% + 9,
F & + D %, L-%=%& 2;4 ,$ =% $D$
?2 $ + D +%$ %%$*. $ C $ % & %F= +GF ,,
: + % + - ., % + *$ D ${. %
C + W $ ,+3%& + Q,- & '3
+ @1 016 d% AR@86BS(. D % + | A6B $
%  ?2$D®W. % ,?7?%& + &A3B . F D=,$FOA48
% ?%D%, $ % + &D,SF . ( $ %, * D$&$ - 7%

62



67@ 017 8;0 3% ; /1@ @ %Bo $,,- $ ,
+. )J)C + D% + F,, (% . ( %=3%( + D$(.

# $ # % $ ! 1@ 6;7487 3B @4
A6@OBBS =$+ & + D.,(* =9$-= ) & $% %
$&&, +$D =, ?%88 + &$&&, +8(, $%NS ) F$ $H.% + $,

F ++ % ?,- = F +=) % $, DF$ $
$(. D % + F =- D = G
$$ $8? +-+=% F%== & (, - %
D3$% *$ . R . ?, % + F == C 3F
D . % $ % =$& 2;4 F = $ +=
=$%+ $( $%$ WS& + (-,-., L $?+ 3 %% < & +
( F = + +- & + Do *.0bh + $, F $* **

% $8 &, +$.+% $*$ =%+ = .,% $DD % %?= $%.

& + FD$ $? +-3 ($ & B$& +%.+ +? L 2

D. %$*$, ?2==, F + . % % $&&% ., ?7$,% %S %

% - 7= * $%B . +=% % % 2P % 7?79,

& + &, 0O%$% . . , L %% + $,, B = F D$
D *+ &? + F= _| = * 0 - $ 3% ,8(,

F= + % =& %, * =&$ +, $
=$ =*% $$ =%+ $ % ( =% *%DP* ? D +%$D,-
H.% $, F & =( 28 = $F ., % DH.% + $,FF$
& + %($ $, % $ &% $ = 7?2= (. % $ & =+%
= $ =$D$ , %= F= F F ., % =$* % .. W.% + $,

FK $, F % D. = $DBD & = $+,%$*=%=& +
D+ *& , $? + ® FF .,% (. % *- D$,$ +.,%
F=- =. =~ +,%9 =8+ *& , 2 + B ., % (. % *

.DD + % +D$ .( $ %, *F= +E ., % = F & +,.%
6;




H% +$F D$®& =( ? FD= )$+ *8< =

& + =$ $ &3 F= += & + $,,- % + +

D ¥ = $ < < & %W *=&.(,+ = F .(H +
% +, &. .$ 3@ 7671 & % 7?7 $ =%$D% , %

* (.% D& D% * $ F=-= F+ 3 %$< 7
x = 0%, ?2*&, - W = =..% $ %+ D% $,
34@ 7664 % ?= $ =9% P, W * $=%= F$$
$(. D% + (- = + . + &, Po== .( $ B, *
$*$ =$ + F,, .DD = G = ., % ( % %
1.% + $, F &

L& & $?2.* =%$H% + $, F $9% .%(~/ ¢
*&, = : ., L=J&8% *$ ?., KF= & 2
$&&, +$(E . & + D +%,-% % =$ = * D& + D +
,$ X? F= +$,, FD H % + $, F *$ & $ ? )

% + = ? % F = . =% S, % =% F .,
= &, +- % % & D = ,$F $ % F ,, < $ % $
$ (. % ., ) 633 63@B28 4% @7
A37B0. = * $& Q L YST DS %S (

$1 $ ' $ @@ 4;8406003 3%448644/K6 @848
F= *$%*. $ % ,$6% * %-= . + *& ,, %
=F $ &. % + $ ¢
67, 13@ 146 183 3% 6440 6448 A6@8 @B
$+ ? 344 T3% $% $% * $ + %. + =

?2 .$ . % % $(, *= ** & + %.$, * D = .,5
*$< B BWH.% & + . D_$? + D= C +. &$ *

D= $ * $ W H.% + $,FD( =D. + C+ &=

60



$? + C& C & %. .$ = & D=+=%& %

= $ C *&$? +3 B .+==28& D = $%$
% * $ + %. + $ $&&, +$(, $+ $ % %
= $%P%* $ + %. + & %% * %- D

% %FE =% ( $?2? (MBS ($ % W& +%. + (-$
$$?2 +- +,.%$? $&&, +$& $D * < ®.% +D$,

D % + % (% = F= = $ $(, * %
F., % ., $$(.%.,$% .,% ,$ =& , ¥ %& D=,$F
$ &% +-=& + $ $.,& , 2 % *B F=$% ( ?
?= (- = . % ,- ?D%!+ $, F
= $ D. =8 ~. =$ = + D % $,1.- * D
2;4 177A68A$B = D *& % 2, F + . =
+ D $ $&&, +$ I F( 4@1 6MZ
$UW7TMVWE& + F$ $% &H- F= += D % B, *$ F$
(F % =+ . $ % F %% $Dp $,.$ $ F= = .+=
% +.*$ = ., % & %.+ WB*$ =%+ .(* =$= + %
F+ $ AEB &F& % +.* $ %+ ? 0 F . % F

$ %+ $*F =%+ B&&, +$A3BA F* . $ ?
= F$ %+ & + $&&, +%(, % & $ALD D$,,

% %.$,& (,D F 2 ? + % % + B =
D & . % % * =358&&, +${, ASB ? % $*$ =%+ )
$&&, +%
& =%+ = $3 =$5 * F$% , & %
$ % %- = $&&, +$ & + D +%,,-$ %

+
=$3$ B K+ $ $,.% , * F= +D , $ &.(, +,-
F .,%*&$ =%(, b= .S+ , FD. .
$&&, +$% %=%J , $ D . * + .,% $&&, +$ . D$
61



$9% $? M +N.,
& + D.,(*

+ $ -=

F == ,%.+= D

& $ -7 $
$

$&&, +$= FO

W% $,$&&, +$, < ?=

$*

K $*$ =%+

=% = & + ,= $ F=-H.% + $,F

=$%+ HH( $3W5&

+

(-,-+3% 3 %

$ D *=&.(, += & + (- F= +% 5
F=+= & &$
* D % %.9$,

+ D +$($ % .,%

$-=%= = .,% ( + D %

=*$ (-F= +& $&¢&, +%

¥,

$,.% % ., %

< F, %F= +%$+3 % -%$&&, +$*$% $F$ D F=,,

*& & D =
+ D% $ % &
D =, F + .

= & +
= & $
= $+ 96 (

% D % %%& +
+D * < ?

H.% + $, F

+,$ =% =8$&&, +&
+ D *= &.(, +. = *

F = $&&, +$ % %
$ %3P%&, %E*$ =%5+F $ ( $BB-%I&
+ F ==,$F=+ . +$. , L=& +

D+ D %®% $, D

¥ D % 3, *$ X.,%

D

($*$ $ o
L%+ $ -
» Fz = =
+ . = F

= (

*$

+.,4-% $ = +$ $ +, BW* =$
$$,%%& + . 4 8 %S < = 5
& $%&&, +% ==+, $D + +*&, - = $ $ %

&

D = )$ (1 HB-% &

& &

D P +3( !

( HHE67812 FG( $, $ -

68

+,. 8% =%
+ 3+ =.

& &

%

C



=D ?
D

= *$
6 %% $ -

%

S =% + & + D. .-

G. D $%%*% = (

( $,F% ? D F$ %

D & , 376;

" # ¢ ; $C 5. =

#

#

0

*( - $C5. =
$%%$ $ /
$ #,
$%$ $ 7
707 S..
$ ?3 $%$ 8@671

- D $, $ -
$*¢ =% + %'('$ $*$ =3)

6@

'



6 = (-+ D=$=( DB *& F ==D *$ 4. * D

43A$BA2B& D$+1. * D A3A$BRAB= & -,
. * D 43A$BA0OB ( +$. /
MB= ( B$( & &$ %B& & $&$+ % DS+ ? *

F *$ $ % D G % 3767
M= ( B$( & &$ %B* &S$+ & DS+ 2M

*/ $ $ NF =M 4 $

*$ N

3 D. = -D=%=( B *&, F ==&%%5B €5 ,.* ,* $
D 43A$BALB. C+,.% =2&$ D =( DC *& W
43A$BA1BA B = |/

MAO9N & $ &$+ %S & D$D62& * $ % $
TTTFT % OM N &$%$64 ; D F+=% $+& +3 % S TTT
F % TTT , D M®N C+ % 47 &%$°?

4 $,,-= (-+ D=% =% 3% $&& ,,($ O % = D* -
< F, %? D*$% $ %, D D , & 9 -*& &
&. & D. =+ >$=( B *&, F $,3&&, +$($%3%., D
&& ,,$ + %. &% +.,$ 38A BR&B-=I. -$ =
( D?% %*® = + %( .&& (% $D + = &%$7% %
.Y *( Db -D= $ + &B&& %=C =*% . % (
D . %. % $9H*S-( .(H+ & + = =$=%++ *&$ 2
( D + D * F== |. * D = $%S$., D && ,,$
+ %.
& + D.,* % 64%$D & , 376;
"# *( ,$C 5. =
# *( ,-$C 5. =
$%$ 9 7
# $ #,
$%$ 9 7
o707 S..
$ ?$ $%$ 8@671

- D $, $ -
$*$ =% + %'('$ $*$ =9) * %

37



.$ ;A(B £$ D$* $
$ % =% 64%$ D & , 376;
& F = =
F= += F ,, & % , + + + D
D, ? /
D. = + =%$D- +%. % $
& ( *3 , %
$% % % $ D ,, F [/
%%* $., $CSI,
- $,
% $ %
= D &. - - $,
s G$ = ? Uuda@77
$ ?$ BWH 76
- D
?2= = 1.0 + $, +
2,9 = 1.%?
377 F .
$ ?% $%$ 8@6;;

$ %D+

*&D -

, %+%,-D 2?2 ?

+ D ;¢ ?

+
D, ? = b

= 4D + B- ?

64&876; D.,,-

*&, - D

36



